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Krlttlya tongkoom <krittiya_tk@mju.ac.th> Mon, Mar 17, 2025 at 12:26 PM
To: "Division of International Affairs, Maejo University" <dia.mju@gmail.com>

Get Outiook foriOS

From: Tri-U <tri-u.info@cie.mie-u.ac.jp>

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:32:22 PM

To: Krittiya tongkoom <krittiya_tk@mju.ac.th>

Cc: Tri-U 1JSS_Mie Univ. <tri-u.info@cie.mie-u.ac.jp>

Subject: Announcement of the 31st Tri-U International Joint Seminar & Symposium 2025

Dear Partners,

We are pleased to announce that the 3 st Tri-U International Joint Seminar & Symposium will be held September 22 - 26 hosted
by Mie University, Japan.

The Tri-U 2025 will gather scholars and students worldwide to share cutting-edge research, exchange ideas, and explore
innovative solutions to challenges in Population, Food, Energy, Environment, and Disaster Management.

This event is a unique opportunity to present groundbreaking work, collaborate with leading minds across disciplines, and build
global networks for impactful future initiatives. As partner universilies, we are committed to strengthening our collaboration,
fostering deeper academic exchanges, and achieving shared goals in education and research.

We look forward to welcoming you to this dynamic platform for innovation and partnership.

For more details, please refer to the Tentative Schedule, Attachment I and stay tuned for further updates.

Since Maejo University is one of the host institutions of the Tri-U International Joint Seminar & Symposium, we are pleased
to cover the registration fees for up to eight (8) participants from your university. Additional participants are also welcome, with a
registration fee of JPY 60,000 per person. This fee includes airport transfers to and from Centrair Airport, as well as meals,
activities, and accommodation as outlined in the schedule for the 3 1st Tri-U.

Please note that airfare is not included for any participant. For further details, including the Application Form and Participants
Form, kindly refer to Attachments IT and TIII.

Call for Paper & Notice for Authors

Papers should be no more than 4 pages in length. All papers should be written in SI units. Manuscripts that do not follow these
instructions or that are not properly prepared and presented will not be considered.
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.E 1.Tentative Schedule.pdf
384K

@ 2, Application Form Tri-U 2025.docx
32K

@ 3. Name List for Tri-U 2025.xIsx
14K

@ g}'(ri-U Abstract Template 2025 .docx

@ Details.docx
15K

@ Details of Keynote Session chair and show Tri-U 2025.xls
133K

@ @Tri-U Paper Template 2025 .docx
48K
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